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Ruth Nettles 

From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Tuesday, March 17,2009 10:20 AM 

cc: 'leslie.jacobs@myfloridalegal.com'; 'michael.palecki@myRoridalegal.com'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 
'bimhof@psc.fl.state.us'; Kathryn Cowdery; Tracy Hatch; "Greg Follensbee'; Susan Masterton; David Christian; 
Charles Murphy; 'Andrea.Kruchinski@bsgclearing.com' 

Electronic filing in Docket No. 090084-TP Subject: 

Attachments: ILD's Petition for Leave to Intervene 03 17 O9.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Susan F. Clark 
Donna E. Wanton 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

sclark@radeylaw.com 
. dblanton@radeylaw.com .- 

(850) 425-6654 

b. Docket No. 090084-TP - In re: Joint Petition of Public Counsel and Attorney General for Declaratory Statement and for 
Order Limiting Third Party Billing by Florida Telecommunications Companies, Verizon, Embarq, AT&T et al. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of ILD Telecommunications, Inc. 

d ,  There are 7 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a ILD Telecommunications,,. ic.'s Petition for Leave to Intervene 

(See attached files: ILD's Petition for Leave to Intervene 03 17 09) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

311 712009 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERH 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

P 

PETITION FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE 

ILD Telecommunications, Inc. (“ILD”), pursuant to rules 25-22.039 and 28-106.201(2), 

Florida Adniiiiistrative Code, files this petition for leave to intervene in this docket and states: 
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